
FW: Resignation - Assistant Sales Manager
1 message

Abhishek Ranjan <abhishek.ranjan@majestique.co.in> Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 10:38 AM
To: abhishekranjan.ranjan72@gmail.com

From: Vivek Banshpal [mailto:vivek.banshpal@majestique.co.in]
Sent: 10 June 2025 11:58
To: 'Abhishek Ranjan' <abhishek.ranjan@majestique.co.in>
Cc: hr@majestiqueproperties.com; vishwajit.diwedi@majestique.co.in
Subject: RE: Resignation - Assistant Sales Manager

Accepted.

@Niharkia : As discussed with Vishwajit Sir, Mr. Abhishek Ranjan will be relieved on 13th June 2025. Kindly proceed with the exit
formalities as per the HR policy.

Regards,

Vivek Banshpal

From: Abhishek Ranjan [mailto:abhishek.ranjan@majestique.co.in]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:42 PM
To: vivek.banshpal@majestique.co.in
Cc: hr@majestiqueproperties.com; vishwajit.diwedi@majestique.co.in
Subject: Resignation - Assistant Sales Manager

Dear Vivek Sir,

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to formally resign from my position as Assistant Sales Manager at Majestique

Landmarks, with my last working day being 17th June 2025.

Working at Majestique Landmarks has been a valuable experience, and I’m truly grateful for the opportunities I’ve had to grow
professionally and personally. I appreciate the support, guidance, and trust extended to me by you and the entire team.

This decision was not made lightly, but after careful consideration, I believe it is the right step for my career development. I am
committed to ensuring a smooth transition and will do my best to complete all pending tasks and assist in handing over my
responsibilities.
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Thank you once again for the opportunity. I wish the team for continued success and hope to stay in touch.

Abhishek Ranjan

Assistant Sales Manager-Residential Sales.

Contact-9028599500.

MAJESTIQUE LANDMARKS

8th & 9th 
 FLOOR,

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU RD,

OPPOSITE APSARA THEATRE,GURU NANAK NAGAR,

PUNE,MAHARASHTRA,411037


